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Royal Air Force

Lossiemouth

Morayshire
105/1002/1/0ps IV31 6SD

Lossiemouth 2121 Ext 7

E F Trowbridge Esq
Town Clerk & Chamberlain

Town Clerk's Chambers 5 2
High Street <~
DORNOCH 9 February 1973

t

FLYING IN DORNOCH AREA

Thank you for your letter of 7 February together with enclosures
concerning flying of aircraft over Domoch. As Officer Commanding
Operations Wing at RAF Lossiemouth I am writing on behalf of the Station
Commander,

Pirst I must point out that the aircraft complained of are not from
this station as at the present time we have no jet aircraft operating here.
However as you mentioned in your letter, the Royal Air Force has now
assumed responsibility for Operations at Tain Range. I am gble to assure
you that the procedure and circuit pajtern flown over this range has not
changed since the departure of the Royal Navy in August last year.
Investigation of orders to pilots show that the circuit pattern flown by
RAF aireraft is identical to that referred to and agreed in your Council
Minute dated 14 January 1960,

Details of the incident have been forwarded to the Ministry of
Defence authority which deals with low flying complaints. The address,
should you require it, iss

HQ P & $S (UK)

Low Flying Complaints Cell (RAF)
Government Buildings

Bromyard Avenue

Acton

London W3

The Complaints Cell will no doubt be writing to you on this natter,
in the near future.

bl —

D B HIVES
Wing Commander
for Officer Commanding



. Our RefiSE T T¢h Pebruary, 1973

House of Commons, SIS

S¥1A OAA

Dear M. Naslemnsa, e )
"1 endlose herewith copy letter sent tolsy %0 the Commnding Officer,

" ReAsF., Lossiemouth regarding the flying of airoraft over Dornoch together with

copy of mimte of the Town Council's mesting vs.ﬁx“mumhﬁm,’ﬁ the Fleet Alr

 _Arm on 14%h Janvary, 1960 vhen it ves agresd that sireraft would follow & set
 pircuit to avoid flying over Dornbeh, A copy of the Town Cauneil's letter
" to Str Devid Robertaon who representsd the srea in Pariisment is also included

2t wordd appear that airoraft are not fellowisg the agreed oircuis and
accordingly 1t would be aprreciated if your services oonld be obtained in -

vringing the matter 0 & satisfactory comslusion,




m&ir Sh’k&m,
Lossienouth, X
e Eﬂmmt

Dear 84r,
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thtuthrhyaurutm o

: mm&tummm-smuamwwmrhstmm“
 reotricted to the cirenit originally agreed 48 in 1960 ~ & sopy of simmte of &
~ meeting betwesn the Town Counall mmd mmmmammm
inforoation, dated 14th Januaxy, 1990, A -dotter dated 254k Jamaxy, 1960
»mmmmmamm« Mamﬁmum

It weald rmtwmm"’i“if 4o fiying ever Dovnesh and
mcmz the. agresment arrived a¥, steonlingly
ummaamummwumr & siroyeft invelved to follow the
civeni$ adopted in 1960, I might add Yhat seme soneemn has desu caused with

‘mwmmmmtmmmmmannmem

Amnmammm«aummmumma ‘Naclennem,
KR for bis iaformtiens

tm MWQ

 fom Clek.
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4t vould be appreciated
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MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
MAIN BUILDING WHITEHALL LONDON SW1A 2HB

Telephone 01-930 7022

PARLIAMENTARY UNDER-SECRETARY OF STATE
FOR DEFENCE FOR THE ROYAL AIR FORCE

. AF/PS 68/73 é”narch 1973

DR

‘ Thank you for your letter of 13th February concerning
the enclosed correspondence received from the Town Clerk of
the Royal Burgh of Dormoch, who alleges that aircraft using
the Tain Air Weapons Range have departed from the circuit
agreed by the Royal Navy in 1960 and have overflown the town
itself.

As you probably know, operations at the Rsnge are now
under the control of the Royal Air Force. I can therefore
give you my firm assurance that the agreement made in 1960
still stands snd that we have no intention of departing from
it. Should any overflights of Dormoch occur in the future,
perhaps the Town Clerk would like to inform my officials,
quoting the date and time of the incident and any other details
available, so that the matter may be fully investigated. The
address for such a report is "Hinistzz,-' of Defence, S4f(Air),
Main Building, Whitehall, London, SW1A 2HB". Unfortunately,
in the absence of such information no detailed investigation
of the position during the recent past has been possible.

. I do of course realise that modern aircraft are very
noisy machines and I should be grateful if you could convey
to the people of Dornoch my regret for any disturbance they
may have suffered as a result of flying in connection with the
Range. We do everything we can however to minimise the
disturbance caused, as our acceptance of modified circuit
patterns in 1960 and the more general prohibition we have
imposed on the overflight of Dornoch by any military eircraft
at less than 2,000 feet, show.

For your information, I am enclosing a copy of the reply
sent on behalf of the Officer Commanding RAF Lossiemouth to the
Town Clerk of Dormoch, in response to his letter of 7th February.

| _ , | (ANTORY TON)

Robert Maclennan, Esq, MP,
| House of Commons,
| London

SW1A OhA



.

From: Robert Maclennan, MP.,

&EL

HOUSE OF COMMONS
LONDON SWIA OAA

March 7, 1973

Dear Mr.Trowbridge,

I thought you would like to have the
letter I have received from the Under-Secretary
of State for Defence for the Royal Air Force,
Antony Lambton, which has come in reply to
my letter concerning the flying of aircraft
over Dornoch. As you will see from the
Minister's letter I have also been sent a
copy of the letter you have received from
RAF Lossiemouth. I do hope this overflying
will not occur again but I should be most
grateful if you would let me know if it does.

Yours sincerely,

=Y

$\\b\{iffiﬂv\ﬁlﬁébuxww\\

G.F.Trowbridge Esq., S
Town Clerk, Dornoch,

Town Clerk's Chambers,

High Street,

Dornoch,

Sutherland.




Our Ref15B ‘ 15¢h Nareh, 1973,

Robert Maclennan, Eaq,, M.P.,
House of Commons, '
LONDON,

SWiA OAA

Deayr Mr. Maclennan,

I thank you for your letter of Tth March, 1973 with snclesare regarding complaints
made in connection with the flight of air-craft over Dormoch,

May I, on behalf of the Town Council and the residents gmerally thank you
for your help in this matter, -

Yours sincerely,

Town erk,




Royal Air Force
Lossiemouth

Morayshire
L0S/1002/1/0ps IV31 6SD

Lossiemouth 2121 Ext 007

E F Trowbridge Esq
Town Clerk & Chamberlain
Town Clerk's Chambers
High Street i
. Dornoch \¥" October 1973

&MA \/\k/ﬁw\’)«ﬁ;\e‘n_ {

LOW FLYING COMPLAINT

As the Operations Officer at RAF Lossiemouth, I am writing to you on behalf of
the Station Commander to thank you for your telephone call of {17 Oct T3 concerning
the noise caused by aircraft overflying the area of Dornoch. At the time of your
complaint we had no aircraft operating overland from this airfield, apart from
helicopter operations. However, I have forwarded your complaint to the appropriate
authority at MOD Londons

Mr Appleby ir
MOD Sif (Air) ,, v
Main Building oF §3¢ 1°**
Whitehall

. London SW{

They will be writing to you in the near future.

Flight Lieutenant
for Officer Commanding

M /m / V /R.B.POCOCK

Copy tos

Low Flying Complaints Cell (RAF)
HQ P & SS (UK)



